
 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Committee meetings and Work-sessions 
 
 
The Legislative Priorities, School Board Resolutions, 2019 AASB New and Amended Resolutions and  
the Attendance/Staffing is up for the RSB discussions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



2019	New	and	Amended	Submissions	 1	

2019	New	and	Amended	Resolution	Submissions	
	
2.49 (NEW) REQUESTING EVALUATION OF SINGLE PAYER HEALTHCARE PLAN FOR 
ALASKA 
AASB requests that the Alaska legislature evaluate the cost and benefits of a single payer 
healthcare plan for Alaska and in particular to help reduce the burden of health care costs on 
Alaska public school districts. 
 
Rationale. None submitted 
 
Proposed by: Juneau School Board 
Date Submitted:  9/20/18 
 
 
  



2019	New	and	Amended	Submissions	 	 2	

2.50 (NEW) INFLATION-PROOFED BASE STUDENT ALLOCATION (BSA) INVESTMENTS 
AASB urges the State of Alaska to make inflation-proofed incremental investments to the BSA to 
make up for flat funding since FY 2011. 
 
Rationale. School Districts have been essentially flat funded since FY 2011. Flat funding means 
cuts as costs do not stay flat. The state has been in a recession due to the declining cost of oil. At 
the same time children and youth need to be prepared to meet the needs of the growing work 
force and to be prepared to be engaged citizens. Education is a changing field. Strategic 
investments in science, career technology, and social-emotional learning are imperative. A 
modest increase to the Base Student Allocation, including a glide path to make catch up 
investment to the flat funding during Alaska's recession, is needed to be set for the next three 
years. 
 
Proposed by: Juneau School Board 
Date Submitted:  9/20/18 
 
 
  



2019	New	and	Amended	Submissions	 3	

3.11  (AMEND) HIV/AIDS AND OTHER STD STI EDUCATION  
AASB supports providing effective HIV/AIDS and other STD STI education programs for students 
and parents, and training for certified and classified school staff. AASB supports an effective and 
comprehensive education effort that focuses on reducing risk by emphasizing abstinence, healthy 
decision making and refusal skills. Such instruction may should also include the use of barrier 
methods. An effective way to do this is to bring together a broad consensus of the community in 
order to develop and implement the district’s HIV/AIDS curriculum on preventing HIV/AIDS and 
other STD STIs.  

Rationale. The impact of all STD’s STIs can be devastating. For instance, the dormancy of the 
HIV virus can be as long as 10 years and the statistics indicate that many young people are 
contracting the virus while in their teens. Health education should emphasize the consequences 
of contracting STDs STIs, many of which are life-long. The instructions should not lull teens into 
careless and risky behavior. Adopted 1997, 2017   Amended 1998, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2004, 
2008, 2009 (Sunset 2022) 
 
Proposed by: Sitka School Board 
Date Submitted:  10/7/18 
 
 
Rationale information from Sitka School Board: 

1. Re: change to "STI" (sexually transmitted infection) - the trend in public health is to use the 
term "infection" preferentially to "disease," as disease is used to refer to a clinical entity with 
symptoms, whereas infections may be asymptomatic.  That distinction is particularly important 
in the realm of sexually transmitted infections as the absence of symptoms leads to the further 
spread of infections by someone who is unaware that they are infected. These infections may 
remain asymptomatic while they progress and cause permanent consequences, such as 
infertility.  While the term "STD" has been used historically, and many individuals are more 
familiar with it, "STI" is used with increasing frequency, including in school health education. 
Discussion of these terms from a public health perspective occurs in this journal article: STI 
Versus STD: Coda 
Handsfield, H. Hunter MD; Rietmeijer, Cornelis A. MD, PhD, MSPH 

 
Sexually Transmitted Diseases: November 2017 - Volume 44 - Issue 11 - p 712–713 

 
2. While abstinence from all sexual activity remains the most certain way of preventing STI 
transmission, barrier method use is indisputably the most effective means for those who 
choose to be sexually active.  AASB should support stronger and more specific language in 
describing the education that we advocate for, as time has proven that abstinence-only 
education is not effective enough. 

 
 
  



2019	New	and	Amended	Submissions	 	 4	

3.12   EDUCATION OF STUDENTS IN RESPONSIBLE BEHAVIORS RELATING TO HUMAN 
SEXUALITY 
AASB encourages responsible behaviors relating to human sexuality by supporting programs that 
promote abstinence, develop healthy decision-making skills, teach refusal skills and promote 
prevention of pregnancy and sexually transmitted diseases.  

Rationale. The Youth Risk Behavior Study of 2011 indicates a decrease in the number of 
students who reported that they had sexual intercourse at least once. In 2011, about 38 percent 
of high school students reported having had sexual intercourse, compared to 43 percent in 2009.  

Research presented by the Search Institute and their “Building Assets in Youth” model has 
determined that a teen’s belief “in the importance of abstaining from sexual activity and his/her 
willingness to postpone sexual activity” is significant to their personal and academic development. 
Adopted 1997   Amended 1998, 2001, 2002, 2004, 2007, 2008 (Sunset Nov. 2022) 
 
 
Sitka School Board recommends updating Rationale with current data. 
 
From Sitka School Board: Sitka School Board proposes that the Rationale section of this 
resolution be updated to reflect more recent Youth Risk Behavior Study data, i.e. from 2017 
results, which are publically accessible. 
  



2019	New	and	Amended	Submissions	 5	

3.25 (AMEND) SUPPORTING SEX ABUSE AWARENESS AND PREVENTION EDUCATION 
AASB supports the expansion and funding of age-appropriate sexual abuse and assault 
awareness and prevention education in grades K through 12. Passage of the Alaska Safe 
Children’s Act of 2015 offers momentum towards this goal. The law requires schools to offer 
education to make children and youth aware of sexual abuse and assault, as well as dating 
violence and healthy relationships.  
 
AASB also supports the prohibition of students being exempted from this education by 
parents/guardians, except under exceptional circumstances. 
 
Rationale. Child abuse in Alaska is a chronic problem that spans generations. In 2013, the Office 
of Children’s Services received nearly 2,300 allegations of child sexual abuse involving more than 
1,800 unique victims. More than 800 of these cases resulted in criminal charges. While the 
Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault offers programs that provide outreach 
and education presentations in schools, upon request, resources are not sufficient to address the 
problem. If granted support for curriculum development and materials, schools could supplement 
the awareness and prevention effort. Adopted 2014   Amended 2015 (Sunset Nov. 2019) 
 
Proposed by: Sitka School Board 
Date Submitted:  10/7/18 
 
From the Sitka School Board: During our Board's consideration of new policy language created 
to comply with the Alaska Safe Children's Act of 2015 (Sitka BP 6142.1), discussion occurred 
about the language allowing for exemption of students from this important education, the so-
called “opt-out provision."  While the policy passed as written, given that compliance with state 
statute was required, a desire to forward our concerns was verbalized. This resolution provides 
that opportunity at the AASB child advocacy level.  In 2015, the Alaska Office of Children's 
Services investigated 1,272 reports of sexual abuse of children perpetrated by members of the 
immediate or extended family.  (1) Various sources cite numbers ranging upward from 30% in 
describing how many perpetrators of child sexual abuse are family members. Only 10% of 
perpetrators are 
NOT already familiar to the child victim.(2, 3) 
 
While AS 14.03.016 delineates the "parent's right to direct the education of the parent's child," 
with "parent notification not less than two weeks before any activity, class, or program that 
includes content involving human reproduction or sexual matters is provided to a child," AASB's 
role is to advocate for children, including those who may be tragically victimized by their own 
family members. It is an unfortunate reality that perpetrators may be in a position to deny the 
education that their victims need to sometimes recognize 
their own victimization. 
 
"Exceptional circumstances" that may warrant exemption from this important education 
might include known and previously-addressed sexual abuse of a particular child. 
 
Sources: 
1.) DEED website, AK Safe Children's Act page, accessed 10/7/18. 
2.) Darkness to Light website (d2l.org), Child Sexual Abuse Statistics, Perpetrators page, 
Accessed 10/7/18. 
 
 
  



2019	New	and	Amended	Submissions	 	 6	

4.17 (NEW) ADDRESSING THE PARAPROFESSIONAL SHORTAGE 
In light of the statewide shortage of paraprofessionals, the Association of Alaska School Boards 
encourages and urges the Alaska State Legislature and Board of Education to enact legislation 
and programs to fully fund the recruitment, retention, training, and development of 
paraprofessionals. Suggested strategies may include: 
 
-Marketing programs aimed at recruiting and retaining paraprofessional talent; 
-Development/Mentoring programs; 
-Increased allocation for paraprofessionals in the funding model; 
-Incentives and assistance to encourage paraprofessionals to become teachers. 
 
Rationale. Paraprofessionals bring immeasurable value to the classroom. Students with 
disabilities and those who need additional instruction require extra attention in order to help them 
understand the lesson. Paraprofessionals help teachers save valuable class time by working with 
these students and helping them keep pace with their peers. Without the added help, these 
students will fall behind. Paraprofessionals also help teachers with other classroom tasks, as well 
as additional tasks throughout schools such as before/after school, recess, and lunch 
supervision. 
 
A shortage of paraprofessionals is being experienced in every region of Alaska, but especially in 
rural and remote rural districts. Recruiting and retaining quality paraprofessionals is a critical 
issue facing school districts as they work to improve education in Alaska's public schools. 
Retaining paraprofessionals will depend on a number of factors, including a sense of importance, 
professional support, development opportunities, and adequate compensation/benefits. The 
degree to which Alaska meets these factors is a statement of the value we place on our 
paraprofessionals. 
 
 
Proposed by: Wrangell Public School Board 
Date Submitted:  10/01/18 
 
 
  



2019	New	and	Amended	Submissions	 7	

5.27(NEW) IN SUPPORT OF ARTS EDUCATION 
AASB supports a systemic and rigorous arts education for all students, and urges member 
districts and education agencies to prioritize artistic literacy, and implement sequential, 
standards-based arts curriculum, employ arts specialists whenever possible, and provide 
professional development in arts disciplines and arts integration for educators.  In particular, arts 
teaching and learning strategies that integrate local and regional artistic traditions and Alaska 
Native cultural practices can positively impact student achievement.  AASB encourages member 
districts and education agencies to leverage the expertise and resources of community partners 
in order to improve access, equity, and quality of arts education for all students. 
 
Rationale.  The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) recognizes the arts in the definition a “well-
rounded and comprehensive education that all American students deserve,” including arts 
disciplines as subject areas eligible for Title I funds and other federal resources administered by 
state and local education agencies. A robust arts education teaches youth the skills necessary to 
succeed in life including problem-solving, creative thinking, self-discipline, and public speaking. 
The US Department of Education’s ten-year review of Arts in Education-funded programs finds 
that “students in arts programming had better attendance, fewer disciplinary issues, and improved 
on-task behavior relative to comparison students,”(1)  and data from the College Board showed 
that in 2015, students who took four years of arts and music classes while in high school scored 
an average of 92 points higher on their SATs than students who took only one-half year or less 
(2).  
 
The Alaska State Board of Education adopted the Alaska Arts Standards in 2016, which were 
followed by grade-level performance standards developed by Alaskan educators in Music, Visual 
Arts, Dance, Theatre, and Media Arts. Importantly, school districts around Alaska are pioneering 
creative and collaborative approaches to arts integration as a teaching strategy, culturally 
relevant arts teaching practices, and arts learning for educators. These state initiatives for arts 
education development and implementation are critical to efforts to better meet the needs of 
Alaska students. 
 
1) U.S. Department of Education. (2012). Progress and Promise: Ten Years of the Arts Education 
Model Development and Dissemination Program. (p. 13) 
2) The College Board. 2015 College-Bound Seniors: Total Group Profile Report. 
 
Proposed by: Kodiak Island Borough School Board 
Date Submitted:  10/8/18 
 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Oath of Office 
 
 
Enclosed, find the official election results for your information. Interim Superintendent Tariq Malik will  
swear in the newly elected officers, Robert Charles, Peter Gregory, Moses Peter and Ivan Ivan followed by  
election of officers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     









OATH OR AFFIRMATION 
 
School board members, before taking office and sign the following oath of affirmation: 
 
“I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United 
States and the Constitution of the State of Alaska and that I will honestly, faithfully, and 
impartially discharge my duties as a school board member to the best of my ability.” 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________ 
Robert Charles SR                 Date 
 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________ 
Moses Peter                   Date 
 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________ 
Ivan Ivan                  Date 
 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________ 
Peter Gregory SR                 Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Approval of Agenda 
 
 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Agenda for October 30, 2018. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 

be successful in any environment. 
 

Regional Board Members 
 
 

 
       Willie Kasayulie, Chairman       Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman       Peter Gregory SR, Board Secretary 
       Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member      
       Robert Charles, Board Member 
 

Committee Meetings and Work-sessions 
 

  
10:00 AM       - Legislative Priorities 
 
10:30 AM       - School Board Resolutions 
 
11:00 AM       - 2019 AASB New and Amended Resolution 
 
11:30 AM       - Attendance/Staffing 
 

 
 
 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 
 

Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 

LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE:  October 30, 2018 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Oath of Office: 

A. Oath of Office 
B.  Reorganizational of the Board: 

1.  Chairman 
2.  Vice Chairman 
3. Secretary 
4. Treasurer 

V. Recognition of Guests 
VI. Approval of Agenda 
VII. Approval of Minutes: September 20, 2018 
VIII. Correspondence: none 
IX. Reports:  

A. Attendance Report:  
B. School Reports   

1.  Akiachak  
2.  Akiak  
3.  Tuluksak  

C.  Tribal Education Department Report 



D. Director of Curriculum, Instruction, Report 
E. Director of Special Education and Assessment Report 
E. Federal/State Programs 
F. Business and Finance Report  
G. Maintenance & Operations Report 
H. Technology Director Report 
I.  Interim Superintendent’s Report 

X. Action Items 
A.  Student Assessment Data 
B.  3rd Reading of Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users 
C.  3rd Reading of Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form 
D.  Resignations: 
E.  New Hires 
F.  FY19 Revised Budget 
G.   IPP letters from tribes for Impact Aid FY2019-2020 
H.  Tuluksak Senior Trip Request 

XI. Board Travel/Info:  
A. AASB Annual Convention November 8-11, 2018 
B.  AASB Winter Academy – December 7-8, 2018 

XII.  Public Comments:  
XIII. Board Comments 
XIV.  Executive Session: Personnel Matter 
XV. Next Regular Meeting:  
XVI. Adjournment 

 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
The Administration recommends the approval of the Minutes for September 20, 2018. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



1 

  
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 

Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                       
   

   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 

Regional Board of Education 
   

Held: September 20, 2018 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 

 
 
Committee Meeting 
& Work-session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
 
 
 

 
10:00 AM    -     Trilium/World Bridge 
 

Implementation and Service Agreement for the A World Bridge® 
Coalition of Partners License Access to Curriculum and Activities in 
Multi-organizational, Real-Time Place-Based Learning between Trillium 
Learning LLC and the Yupiit School District for NASA-UN Sustainable 
Communities Project and Unmanned Aircraft Systems – Scientific 
Applications Project was presented for review and discussion. 
 
 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the regular 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 2:24 PM. 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 

 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer  
Peter Gregory, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member  
Robert Charles, Board Member  
Moses Peter, Board Member 

 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Recognition of Guests: Tariq Malik; John Stackhouse; Cody 
Burnham; Sharene Craft; Cassandra Bennett; Lance Phillip (student 
Rep); Barron Sample; Sophie Kasayulie; Kaylin Charles 

 
 



2 

 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
Brief Presentation 
 
 
Approval of 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
Correspondence 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recess 
 
 
Action Items 
 
 
 
 

 
V. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presented the Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board Agenda for approval.  
 
Motion by Robert Charles, Seconded by Sam George to approve the 
agenda as presented. Motion passed.  

 
Barron Sample, Cross Country Coach did a brief presentation on the 
status of the Akiachak Cross Country team. 
 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  The Administration presented the Yupiit 
School District Regional School Board August 13, 2018 Minutes for 
approval. 

 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the 
Regular Board meeting Minutes. Motion passed. 

 
VII. Correspondence: none 
 
VIII. Reports: 

A. Attendance Report: The Attendance report for August 2018 
was reviewed by the board. 
B. School Reports 

1. Akiachak: Cody Burnham highlighted his board report. 
2. Akiak: Cassandra Bennett highlighted her board report. 
3. Tuluksak: Sharene Craft highlighted her board report. 

C. Tribal Education Director’s Report: Sophie Kasayulie 
highlighted her board report. 
D. Federal/State Programs Report: Kaylin Charles highlighted 
her board report. 
E. Business and Finance Report:  John Stackhouse highlighted 
his board report 
F. Maintenance & Operation Director’s Report:  
G. Technology Director’s Report: Brian Krosschell highlighted 
his board report 
 

Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to authorize 
Superintendent up to $20,000.00 for emergency repairs on the Tuluksak 
School Generator. Motion passed unanimously with 7-0 votes. 
 

H. Interim Superintendent’s Report: Tariq Malik highlighted 
his board report. 
 

The Chairman called for a recess at 4:445 PM 
Reconvened at 4:49 PM 

 
IX. Action Items 

A. 2nd Reading of Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users 
The 2nd Reading of the Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization users was 
presented for approval. 
 



3 

 
 
 
 
Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the 2nd 
Reading of the Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users. Motion 
passed. 

 
B. 2nd Reading of Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form 

The 2nd Reading of the Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form was 
presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Sam George to approve the 
Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form. Motion passed. 

 
C. Resignations 

The resignations for Fred Nick, Lead Custodian, Akiachak School, 
effective September 4, 2018; and Eddie Phillip, Maintenance Mechanic 
for Akiachak School was presented for approval, effective September 28, 
2018; and rescind Intent of Hire for Johnny Thorn, Special Ed Teacher, 
Tuluksak School. 
 
Motion by Moses Peter Seconded by Sam George to approve the 
resignation as recommended by the Administration. Motion passed. 

 
D. New Hires 

The Administration recommended approval of the New Hire for Leota 
Withrow, Language Arts Teacher for Tuluksak School; Chelsea 
Kasayulie, IT Tech Intern , Akiachak School; Henry Kanulie, Special Ed 
Teacher Aide, Akiachak School and Patrick Charles, Lead Custodian, 
Akiachak School. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the New 
Hires as recommended by the Administration. Motion passed with 6-1 
votes, Robert Charles abstained. 

 
E. Proposed Updated Organizational Chart 

The Administration recommended the approval of the Proposed Updated 
Organizational Chart. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
Organizational Chart with change to move Accounts Payable under 
Business Manager with understanding Accounts Payable to be evaluated 
by the 3rd party. Motion passed. 

 
F. Student DATA Assessment Report – Postponed to next 
meeting 

The Director of Special Ed and Assessment will present the Student 
DATA Assessment report. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the Regular 
Board meeting Minutes. Motion passed. 

 
G. Revised Job Description: Special Education Director and 
Assessment 



4 

 
Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Administration recommended the approval of the REVISED Job 
Description for the Special Education Director and Assessment. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the 
Revised job description for the Special Education Director and 
Assessment. Motion passed. 

 
H. Revised Job Description: Director of Curriculum, 
Instruction 

The Administration recommended the approval of the REVISED Job 
Description for the Director of Curriculum, Instruction. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the 
Revised Job Description for the Director of Curriculum, Instruction. 
Motion passed. 

 
I. Revised Contract/Job Description: State/Federal 
Programs Specialist 

The Administration recommends the approval of the REVISED Job 
Description for the Federal/State Programs Specialist. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 
Revised Contract/Job Description for the State/Federal Program 
Specialist. Motion passed. 

 
J. Trilium/World Bridge 

Implementation and Service Agreement for the A World Bridge® 
Coalition of Partners License Access to Curriculum and Activities in 
Multi-organizational, Real-Time Place-Based Learning between Trillium 
Learning LLC and the Yupiit School District for NASA-UN Sustainable 
Communities Project and Unmanned Aircraft Systems – Scientific 
Applications Project was presented for review and possible action. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 
Proposal Contract with Trilium/World Bridge with the 1-year Trial.  
 
Sam George and Moses Owen concur to change the Motion to approve 
the Proposed Contract with Trilium/World Bridge from 1-year Trial to 
3-year Trial at the amount of $100,000.00. Motion passed unanimously 
with 7-0 votes. 

 
K. Re-schedule RSB Meeting in December 

The Administration recommends rescheduling the meeting date from 
December 20, 2018 to December 5, 2018 and to re-schedule the October 
meeting. This is presented for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve Re-
scheduling the RSB meeting in December from December 20, 2018 to 
November 29, 2018 and re-schedule the October meeting to November 
2, 2018. Motion passed. 

 



5 

Continue – Action 
Items 
 
 
 
 
Board Travel/Info 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Board Comments 
 
Executive Session 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 
Adjournment 
 

L. RSB Board Goals 
The Regional School Board Goals were presented for approval.  
 
Motion by Moses Owen Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the RSB 
Board Goals as presented. Motion passed. 
 
XII. Board Travel/Info:   

A. AASB 65th Annual Conference – November 8-11, 2018 
The AASB 65th Annual Conference is scheduled for November 8-11, 
2018 in Anchorage. This is presented to you for information and possible 
action. 

B. AASB Nominations 
The AASB nominations for the Board od Directors; Carl Rose 
Governance Award and the Outstanding School Board Award was 
presented for your information. 

1. Board of Directors Nomination Award 
2. Carl Rose Governance Award 
3. Outstanding School Board Award 

 
C. Division of Elections: Candidates 

The Division of Elections REAA Candidate list was presented for  
information only. 
 
XIII. Public Comments: none 

 
XIV. Board Comments: none 

 
XV. Executive Session: none 

 
XVI. Next Regular Meeting:  November 2, 2018, November 15, 

2018 and November 29, 2018 
 
XVII. Adjournment: Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Peter Gregory 

to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 PM. 
 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 

 
 

 
 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Attendance Report 
 
 
 
 
The Attendance report for September 2018 is presented for your review. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



August	   September	   October	   November	   December	   January	  
Akiachak	  School	   85.00%	   80.00%	  

Akiak	  School	   94.00%	   92.00%	  

Tuluksak	  School	   78.00%	   78.00%	  

0.00%	  

10.00%	  

20.00%	  

30.00%	  

40.00%	  

50.00%	  

60.00%	  

70.00%	  

80.00%	  

90.00%	  

100.00%	  

2018-‐19	  YUPIIT	  SCHOOL	  DISTRICT	  ATTENDANCE	  

Akiachak	  School	  

Akiak	  School	  

Tuluksak	  School	  



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Reports B-I 
 
 
 
 
The Administrative reports are presented for your information and review. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report: Cody Burnham    
Department:  Principal – Akiachak School 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: October 30, 2018 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

Sept- 
October 

Community 
Involvement 

Sarah and Jacob spoke with the students about 
respect and kindness. Three elders have been 
visiting classrooms and helping with lessons in 
elementary and secondary.  

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement 

October Enrollment 
Count 

We are tracking student enrollment for our annual 
count. We are sitting at 205 students. 

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement 

October 
15th  LASB Meeting 

LASB meeting held on August 13th. Members are 
supportive of attendance incentives and community 
presence in the school. 

4. Education System change 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically  
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement 

Sept- 
Oct Wrestling Wrestling has traveled to Bethel.   1. Students Succeed Culturally and 

Academically 
Sept- 
Oct Volleyball Akiachak volleyball traveled to a meet in Bethel 

and took advantage of a fly-back.  
1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 

October 
18th  Assembly 

We had an assembly for perfect attendance and 
classroom awards for elementary and secondary 
with prize giveaways.  

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
4.	  Education	  System	  Change	  

October 
19th  

EXCEL Alaska 
NYCP 

Two speakers shared information with the teachers 
during inservice.  

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 

October 
26th  Carnival Halloween Carnival for students and families 2. Community, Parents, and Elder 

Involvement 

October Trillium/ World 
Bridge 

October visit from Ron Fortunato with teachers, 
LASB, and students.  

1. Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
2. Community, Parents, and Elder 
Involvement	  
4.	  Education	  System	  Change 

 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report: Sharene Craft     
Department/Location: Tuluksak School   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: October 30, 2018  

Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

August 
and Sept. Cross Country Tuluksak hosted the Greater Kuskokwim Cross 

Country Regional Tournament. 
Students succeed academically 
Community Involvement 

Sept. 5 Volleyball Mixed-Six volleyball team traveled to Aniak.  Students succeed academically 
August 
and Sept. 
2018 

PLC 
Wednesday 
Meetings 

MAP Assessment & PowerSchool Training, 
Certified Handbook review, creating a positive 
school climate, Champs, ACES. 

Students succeed academically 

10/15/18 Excel Project 
Tuluksak hosted a community meeting. Martha 
Peck and Carlene Liskey presented information 
regarding the NYCP grant.   

Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 

Every 
Friday 
Mini-
Assembly 

Yuraqing 

The community and school drum, sing and dance 
together for the last 30 minutes of the day. We 
have also incorporated modern dances and are 
utilizing the Prometheum board to show the dance 
videos to guide us. 

Students succeed culturally and 
academically 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 

10/18/18 
Open House & 
Parent/Teacher 
Meetings 

We served hotdogs and cake. Free Books from the 
Migrant Ed were distributed. 2 children were 
signed up for Granna’s Imagination Library. Over 
40 parents, students and community members 
attended.  

Students succeed culturally and 
academically 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 

October Cooperation Yupik Value of the Month 

Students succeed culturally and 
academically 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement 

 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 2	  

Author of Report:  Patricia Hutcherson    
Department:  Director of Curriculum and Instruction   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: October 30, 2018. 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

Sept & 
Oct 2018 In-service 

The Director of Curriculum & Instruction teamed with  
principal of Akiachak school on presenting an In-service 
to the staff on September 4. Discussion centered around 
the role of parents, teachers, students and administrators.  
The list was shared and discussed with Director of 
Tribal and Yupiaq Culture and received favorable 
comments. 

Students succeed culturally and 
academically; Education System 
Change 

Sept & 
Oct 2018  
 
 
 
 
 
 

In-Service 
 
 
 
 
 
In-Service 

On September 12, Director of C&I formed a 
committee, representative of each site to create a 
Pet Policy. The people on the committee were 
either pet owners or had pets in the past. The 
committee met twice and worked collaboratively to 
produce a thorough and thoughtful document that 
has been given to the superintendent.     
 
The Director of C&I attended Alaska school safety 
& Well-Being Summit in Anchorage on September 
18-20, 2018.  One of the Keynote speakers, 
Stephanie Autumn presentation, “Braiding 
Restorative Practices and Trauma-Informed 
Approaches to Address the Social and Emotional 
Needs of Alaska’s Students” was excellent. We are 
in negotiations with Ms. Autumn to design and 
present a two-day workshop for staff on January 7 
and 8, 2019.  DEED will also participate in the 
January 7 & 8 In-service.   
 
The Director of C&I and a team from each site 
participated in a College and Career Readiness 
conference sponsored by Excel Alaska in 
Anchorage, September 21-23.  The conference 
reinforced students’ participation in Excel Alaska 
and supports Native Youth Community Partnership 
(NYCP).  The Director and CTE teacher returned 
to Akiachak and worked with all staff to develop 

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically; Community, Parents 
and Elder Involvement and Education 
System Change. 
 
 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 2	  

and implement a plan to prepare YSD students for 
College and Career Readiness/Employability skills. 
 
On October 3, the Director of C&I worked 
collaboratively with the NYCP team to host a 
community event at Akiachak school.  Thirty 
community members, students, teachers and 
superintendent attended the activity and listened to 
the team discuss the expectations of the program, 
the positive effect it has on our students and how 
parents can become actively involved in their 
children’s education.  Information was well 
received by parents.  
 

Sept/Oct 
2018 

ELA 
Curriculum  

On October 8, Director of C&I contacted Pearson 
Publishing, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt and 
McGraw Hill to discuss English Language Arts 
Curriculum.  Pearson Publishing House has sent 
sample books for the Curriculum Committee to 
examine. 

Education System change 
Student Succeed Culturally & 
Academically. 

Sept/Oct 
2018 

Curriculum 
Materials 

Textbooks arrived in district and were inventoried 
and sent to sites:  Akiachak received 21 boxes of 
curriculum materials; Akiak received 60 boxes of 
materials and Tuluksak received 39 boxes of 
curriculum materials. All textbooks are on site. 

Education System Change; Student 
Succeed Culturally & Academically 
 

Sept/Oct 
2018 

Trillium/World 
Bridge 

Met with Ron Fortunato regarding the World 
Bridge Project; Scheduled his visits to Akiachak 
school, Akiak and Tuluksak to meet with students 
and staff.  His visit to each site was very positive.  
He has identified teachers at each site that will 
assist him with Water Quality testing. 

Education System Change; Student 
Succeed Culturally & Academically; 
Community, Parents, Elders 
Involvement 

Sept/Oct 
2018 

ParaPros 
Training 

Traveled to Akiak with Director of Special 
Education to train Paraprofessionals and teachers.  
Facilitated Paraprofessionals’ training in Akiachak 
and training in Tuluksak is scheduled for 
November 7. 

Education System Change; Student 
Succeed Culturally & Academically 

Sept/Oct 
2018 In-service Facilitated In-service at Akiachak School for 

teachers. The focus was on the role of teachers 
Succeed Culturally & Academically; 
Education System Change 

    
    

 
 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:  Kaylin Charles    
Department/Location: Federal Programs   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: October 30, 2018 

Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

9/19/18 Site Visit 
Site visit to Tuluksak School along with Tribal 
Education and Migrant education; requirements for 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Programs, After School 
Snacks 

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
Staff Recruitment and Retention 
Education System Change 

9/22/18 Cross Country 
Regionals 

Attended cross country regionals in Tuluksak. Our 
District did a great job. 5/6 HS students qualified 
for State 

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
Education System Change 

October  
1st Qtr. 
Reimburse-
ments 

Process of submitting reimbursement requests for 
7/1/18-9/30/18 period.  Education System Change 

October Migrant Data 
Reviewing Certificate of Eligibility (COE’s) or 
Annual Recertification(ARC’s) for Migrant 
Students district-wide.  

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
Education System Change 

10/8/18 Student Data Attended webinar on Student Data Privacy.  Education System Change 

10/4/18 ANSEP 
Academy 

Reached out to UAA’s Alaska Native Science and 
Engineering Program for interest in their middle and 
high school academy’s for student’s district-wide.  

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
Staff Recruitment and Retention 
Education System Change 

10/10/18 Perkins All-in-
one  

Yupiit data in regards to students taking approved 
courses in the CTE portal submitted to DEED.  

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Education System Change 

10/16/18 PowerSchool  
Attended showcase for PowerSchool Special 
Education. Would highly recommend software on 
Special Education and Assessment included in current 
PS software.  

Education System Change 

10/16/18 PFS Report  
Priority for Services for grades K-2 report submitted to 
DEED. Based on assessments, Migrant students in 
grades K-2, will be listed as Priority for Services.  

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
Education System Change 

10/23/18 
VTE 
Recommend-
ations 

Credit Recovery information for Social Studies sent to 
site counselors and principal in Tuluksak. 
Recommended students for each site based on 
graduation progress. 

Students Succeed Culturally and 
Academically 
Education System Change 

 





















































































Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 2	

Author of Report: Brian Krosschell    
Department: Technology Department 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: October Meeting (Oct. 30, 2018)  

Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers 
and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our 
community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge 
of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, 
Objectives, Strategic Goals 

and/or School Goals 

Sept. 28 
– Oct. 3 

 
TLT School 

-Installed new DHCP server & NMS server  
-Updated wireless network to include password protection.  
This resulted in improved bandwidth and higher quality internet 
available at the school. 
-Updated student and staff laptops, deleted old accounts and 
applications, setup new users. 
-Provided training on Promethean Boards. 
-Classroom projector setup. 

-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  
-Education System 
Change 

Oct.  
4 - 8 KKI School 

-Installed new NMS server  
-Updated wireless network to include password protection.  
This resulted in improved bandwidth and higher quality internet 
available at the school. 
-Updated student and staff laptops 
-Setup Promethean boards 

-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  
-Education System 
Change 

Oct. 
12 - 14 

 
AKI School 

-Installed new NMS server  
-Cleaned the room used for storage, organized cables, 
keyboards, spare equipment, preparing to make it a computer 
lab for student use 
-Updated student laptops for new computer cart  
-Set up document cameras 
-Updated Smartboard software 
-Setup Promethean boards 

-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  
-Education System 
Change 

October Central 
Office 

-Mobile Device Management system setup for iPads & laptop 
deployment 
-Submitted order for new computer equipment for maintenance 
department 
-World Bridge & Grant - Met with Superintendent & 
Curriculum Director to discuss next steps and plans 
-Attended OASIS report webinar (Oct. 4) 
-Attended District Testing webinar (Oct. 4) 
-Attended PowerSchool Training (Oct 16-18) 

To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  
-Education System 
Change 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 2	

 
October 
14-15 

 

World Bridge 
Project 

-Met with Ron Fortunato about the A World Bridge.  Charged 
drone UMV equipment. Set up for his presentations at KKI 
school. 

-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  
-Education System 
Change 

Sept & 
Oct 

Daily: 
Respond to 

daily site tech 
requests for 

help & 
support 

Parapro Praxis assessment, email support, password rest, 
PowerSchool support, website updates, materials requests, 
address internet issues, address connectivity issues, provide 
video conference support, etc. 

-To educate all children 
to be successful in any 
environment  
-Education System 
Change 

 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 2	  

Author of Report:  Tariq Malik    
Department:  Interim Superintendent   
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: October 30, 2018. 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 

Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 

Oct 2018 

Site Visits 
 
 
 
Principals/ 
Leadership 
Meetings 
 
 
Professional 
Development 

Visited Akiachak School with Ron Fortunato and 
met with LASB, teachers, students elders and 
community members. 
Collaborated with Speech pathologist and Head 
Start staff to continue with the Speech Program. 
 
 Regular Principals & Leadership meetings 
attended by SOSS coaches and other guests from 
the state to support and provided  clarification/ 
trainings for STEPP. Met with Carl Chamblee, 
SOSS coach to collaborate building the STEPP 
plan and extending the support to Akiak School. 
 
Identified and provided Professional Development 
opportunities for staff to attend CTE conference.                              
 
Met with para professionals at Akiachak to discuss 
the possibilities of support and assistance from 
YSD to achieve their Associate degrees.  

 
Community, Parents and Elder 
Involvement. 
 
 
Education System Change 
 
 
 
 
Staff Recruitment and Retention 
 
 
Education System Change 

Oct 2018 
Regional 
Collaboration 
Meetings 

Attended collaboration meetings at Bethel with 
YSD-RSB members, KSD Superintendent and 
Board member, LKSD superintendent, staff and 
board members, Tribal members, Coalition for 
Educational Equity representative Sarah Sledge, 
Commissioner Johnson and the community 
members. 
Attended NIEA conference with YSD-RSB 
members   other superintendents and their Regional 
School Board members, participated in many 
informative sessions and collaborated with many 
audiences concerning Native Education. 

Community, Parents, Elders 
Involvement 
 
Education System Change. 

Oct 2018 In-Service  
Attended Teacher in-services at Akiachak met with 
elders, parents, community members and staff.  
Arranged Tuluksak staff training with CHAMPS 

Education System change 
Staff Recruitment & Retention 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 2 of 2	  

(positive behavior intervention Support) with Brian 
Sacry of Akiachak School. 
 

Oct 2018 
 
Curriculum & 
Instruction 

Monitored and followed up on Saxon Math 
Materials, supplies and provisions for the schools 
with the Curriculum Director.  
Organized Diane George (SERRC) to provide 
special education services to the students in Akiak 
and Tuluksak, with the assistance of Special 
Education Director.  
 

Education System Change. 
 
Staff Recruitment and Retention. 
 
 

Oct 2018 
Summer 
Maintenance 
Program 

OSHA citation related work is almost complete. 
Summer hire extension period will end in 
November. 

Operations & 
Education System Change 
Staff Recruitment and Retention. 
 

 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item A 
 
 
 
Stacy Wilson, Director of Special Education and Assessment will report on the Student Assessment. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     













 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item B 
 
 
 
The 3rd and Final  Reading of the Proposed E 3515 Key Authorization Users is presented for approval. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     





 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item C 
 
 
 
The 3rd and Final Reading of the Proposed E 3510 Work Order Form is presented for approval. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     





 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item D 
 
 
 
The resignations for Margaret Nicholai, Cooks Helper, Tuluksak School effective October 7, 2018 and  
Cheryl Chingliak, Special Ed Aide, Akiachak School, effective October 31, 2018 are presented for approval. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     





 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item E 
 
 
 
The Administration recommends the new hires for Aaron Chingliak, Maintenance Mechanic I, Akiachak  
School; Charity Owen, Special Ed Aide, Akiak School and Clifton Smith, Special Ed Aide, Akiak School. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item F.   
 
 
 
The Revised FY2019 Budget is presented for your approval.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
     

































































 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item G.  
 
 
 
The IPP letters from Tribes for Impact Aid FY2019-2020 is presented for your approval. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     









 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Action Item H.  
 
 
 
The Tuluksak Senior Trip request is presented for your approval.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



Senior	  Class	  of	  2019	  
Akiachak	  High	  School	  
November	  5,	  2015	  
LASB	  –	  Tuluksak	  
RSB	  –	  YSD	  
Superintendent	  Malik	  
	  
RE:	  Class	  of	  2019	  Senior	  Trip	  Request	  
	  
The	  Tuluksak	  graduating	  seniors	  of	  the	  Class	  of	  2019	  request	  permission	  to	  go	  on	  a	  trip.	  	  
The	  class	  currently	  consists	  of	  5	  students	  who	  are	  on	  track	  to	  graduate.	  	  They	  have	  chosen	  
Los	  Angeles	  as	  their	  destination	  for	  the	  trip.	  	  Steve	  Craft,	  Bertha	  Pavilla	  and	  Edwin	  Wassca	  
will	  be	  the	  chaperones.	  	  
	  
Parents	  and	  students	  have	  met	  and	  discussed	  the	  responsibilities	  and	  liabilities	  of	  this	  trip.	  	  
All	  have	  agreed	  to	  sign	  a	  strict	  Code	  of	  Conduct	  agreement.	  	  To	  date,	  over	  $5000	  dollars	  has	  
been	  raised	  in	  fundraising	  events	  to	  cover	  costs.	  	  	  	  
	  
One	  goal	  for	  this	  trip	  is	  to	  reward	  the	  students	  for	  their	  dedication	  to	  obtaining	  their	  high	  
school	  diploma.	  	  Another	  goal	  is	  to	  increase	  cultural	  awareness	  of	  life	  in	  a	  major	  urban	  area.	  	  
This	  would	  include	  the	  arts,	  food	  and	  the	  historical	  and	  cultural	  legacy	  of	  the	  L.A.	  area.	  
	  
When:	  May	  12	  –	  18,	  2019	  
Where:	  Los	  Angeles,	  California	  
Who:	  Steve	  Craft,	  Bertha	  Pavilla,	  Edwin	  Wassca	  and	  Tuluksak	  Graduating	  Seniors	  
School	  Expectations:	  District	  policy	  for	  graduation,	  attendance,	  passing	  grades	  and	  no	  
behavioral	  issues	  during	  the	  2018	  –	  2019	  school	  year.	  
	  
Tentative	  Events:	  
Concert	  at	  Hollywood	  Bowl	  
Geddes	  Museum	  	  
Aquarium	  of	  the	  Pacific	  
Huntington	  Beach	  
Disneyland	  &	  Universal	  Studios	  
Staple’s	  Center	  (NBA	  Game)	  
	  
For	  attendance	  on	  the	  trip,	  several	  conditions	  must	  be	  met.	  	  First,	  the	  students	  must	  
graduate	  before	  the	  trip	  begins.	  	  Secondly,	  the	  students	  engage	  in	  some	  of	  the	  fundraising	  
activities.	  	  
We	  want	  to	  thank	  you	  for	  your	  consideration	  and	  support	  of	  a	  trip	  that	  the	  Class	  of	  2019	  has	  
dreamed	  about	  for	  years.	  
	  
	  
Sincerely,	  
Steve	  and	  Sharene	  Craft	  



Tuluksak High School  

Senior Class Contract of Conduct 

Student Name                                                                                           Date                                                . 

As a senior and student leader/ role model at Tuluksak High School, I understand that I have a 
responsibility to insure that the overall school culture/ climate remains positive and focuses on academic 
success.  I also, have the privilege to participate in the following school-sponsored senior activities: 

1.  Junior/Senior Banquet 
2. Graduation Ceremony 

3. Senior Trip to Los Angeles/ Disneyland 
4. Any other school-sponsored senior activity 

As a condition to participate in any of the above activities, I understand that I must meet the following 
requirements: 

1. I must meet the attendance requirements set by the School Board policy 
2. I must graduate with a High School Diploma  
3. I must actively participate in fund-raising activities to help contribute to the payment of auxiliary 

activities 

Senior Class Trip – 2019 

Code of Conduct 

Each senior going on the trip to Los Angeles must sign this policy.  Failure to sign this code of conduct 
will result in not being able to participate.  The code of conduct will be in effect for the entirety of the 
trip. 

Because of the honor associated with being able to participate in this event, all senior members are 
expected to represent Tuluksak High School in a positive way at all times.  Seniors are expected to adhere 
to the rules and regulations as stated in the student handbook and refrain from any conduct which is 
unbecoming to Tuluksak High School and the individual.  This applies to the use of, sale of, providing of: 

Ø Intoxicating beverages 
Ø Tobacco in any form 
Ø Drugs, controlled substances, or counterfeit or look alike substances 
Ø Other unbecoming conduct, I.E., any conduct which could be in violation of any federal, state or local, law 

or ordinances as a misdemeanor or felony, or related misconduct which discredits the Tuluksak High 
School (Example: Minor in Possession). 

Any student that fails to follow the rules and regulations as stated in Yupiit School District discipline 
code, while on the senior trip, will face discipline as spelled out in the Yupiit School District 
Parent/Student Handbook.  Serious infractions could result in immediate return from the trip and 
forfeiture of all remaining activities and funds designated for the use of the Senior class of 2019, along 
with any legal repercussions that follow the infractions. 

The signatures below attest to my understanding and acceptance of the provisions. 

 

Student Signature                                                                                                  Date                                   . 

 

Parent/ Guardian Signature_______________________________________ Date                                      . 



Notice of Forfeiture 
 
 

Date: 
 
 
To the Yupiit Regional School Board, Mr. Craft, and the Superintendent: 
 
Please take notice that the undersigned elects to declare the agreement for the Senior 
Class Trip to Los Angeles forfeited and void that was executed in the Tuluksak High 
School Senior Class Contract of Conduct and Code of Conduct in November of 2018.  
The reasons to this forfeiture may include failure to abide by the said conditions of the 
trip or an opting out due to changing priorities.  Forfeiture results in relinquishing the Los 
Angeles trip and all monies to be used for the Senior Class of 2019 and thus the 
requirement to help in all fundraising activities. 
 
Reasons For Forfeiture: 
 
 
 
 
Student:_______________________________ Date:_______________ 
 
Parent/Guardian:________________________ Date:_______________ 
 
 
 



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Board Travel/Info A-B 
 
 
 
The AASB Annual Conference is scheduled on  November 8-11, 2018 in Anchorage.  
 
The AASB Winter Academy is scheduled on December 7-8, 2018 in Anchorage. This is presented for 
 your information and possible action. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



 
  

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: October 30, 2018 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Tariq Malik, Interim Superintendent 

Re:        Executive Session: Personal Matter 
 
 
 
The Administration recommends going into an Executive Session to discuss Personal Matters. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     



Yupiit	  School	  District	  
Regional	  School	  Board	  of	  Education	  Meetings	  

	  
	  

3rd	  Thursday	   	   2nd	  Monday	   	   2nd	  Wednesday	   	   	   	   	   2nd	  Friday	  
Meeting	  Date	   	   	   Agenda	  Deadline	   	   Packet	  Information	  &	  Reports	  due	  @	  8:00	  AM	   Packets	  Distributed	  
	  
July	  19,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  9,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  11,	  2018	   	   	   	   July	  13,	  2018	  
	  
August	  15,	  2018	   	   	   August	  6,	  2018	   	   	   August	  8,	  2018	   	   	   August	  20,	  2018	  
August	  17-‐18,	  2018	   	   	   BOARD	  RETREAT	  
	  
September	  20,	  2018	   	   	   September	  10,	  2018	   	   	   September	  12,	  2018	   	   	   September	  13,	  2018	  
	  
October	  30,	  2018	   	   	   October	  22,	  2018	   	   	   October	  23,	  2018	   	   	   October	  26,	  2018	  
	  
November	  15,	  2018	   	   	   November	  5,	  2018	   	   	   November	  7,	  2018	   	   	   November	  9,	  2018	  
	  
December	  20,	  2018	   	   	   December	  10,	  2018	   	   	   December	  12,	  2018	   	   	   December	  14,	  2018	   	  
Reschedule	  to	  December	  	   	   November	  27,	  2018	   	   	   November	  29,	  2018	   	   	   December	  1,	  2018	   	  
5,	  2018	   	   	   	  
	  
January	  17,	  2019	   	   	   January	  7,	  2019	   	   	   January	  9,	  2019	   	   	   January	  11,	  2019	  
	  
February	  21,	  2019	   	   	   February	  11,	  2019	   	   	   February	  13,	  2019	   	   	   February	  15,	  2019	   	  
	  
March	  21,	  2019	   	   	   March	  11,	  2019	   	   	   March	  13,	  2019	   	   	   March	  15,	  2019	  
	  
April	  18,	  2019	   	   	   April	  8,	  2019	   	   	   	   April	  10,	  2019	   	   	   April	  12,	  2019	  
	  
May	  16,	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  6,	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  8	  2019	   	   	   	   May	  10,	  2019	  
	  
June	  20,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  10,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  12,	  2019	  	   	   	   June	  14,	  2019	  	  
	   	  
	   	   	   	   	  
BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of 
each regular meeting. The local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings 
and shall be notified of any changes to the calendar.  The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd   
Thursday of each month.  Unless changed by the Board, regular meetings shall be held at 11:00 AM at the 
School Library.  Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at least three days prior to the meeting. **not 
scheduled on 3rd Thursday 


	Committee Meetings and Wor-session
	2019 AASB New and Amended Resolutions
	Oath of Office
	REAA Official Results
	Oath or Affirmation
	Election of Officers
	Approval of Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Attendance Report
	Akiachak Principal Report
	Tuluksak Principal Report
	Director of Curriculum, Instruction report
	Director of Special Ed and Assessment
	State/Federal Programs report
	Business and Finance report
	Maintenance Directors report
	Technology Director’s report
	Interim Superintendent’s report
	Action Item A.
	Action Item B.
	Action Item C.
	Action Item D.
	Action Item E.
	Action Item F.
	Action Item G.
	Action Item H.
	Board Travel/Info: A-B
	Executive Session
	Next Regular Meeting



